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Dear Dr Zissimopoulos,
 
Thank you for your permission enquiry.
 
Since authors retain copyright of their articles, they are free to reproduce material from their own work in other publications, without the need to obtain permission from us separately.
I hope that this helps but please don’t hesitate to contact us if we can be of any further assistance.
 
Best wishes,
Sam
 
Samantha Arnold
Permissions | The Company of Biologists
Bidder Building, Station Road, Histon, Cambridge, CB24 9LF, UK
T: +44 (0) 1223 632867| samantha.arnold@biologists.com | www.biologists.com
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From: Spyros Zissimopoulos [mailto:ZissimopoulosS@cardiff.ac.uk] 
Sent: 28 October 2015 11:01
To: permissions
Subject: Reproduction of figures
 
Re: Zissimopoulos et al; N-terminus oligomerization regulates the function of cardiac ryanodine receptors. J Cell Sci. 2013; 126(21): 5042-51
 
I would like to ask permission for reproduction of material from the above paper to be included in a new manuscript submitted for publication in the Journal of Visualized Experiments (JoVE).
 
Our manuscript to JoVE describes the methodologies we employ in my lab to study protein homo-oligomerization. JoVE do not require original data and results/figures presented may be adapted from a previous publication. 
 
In particular, I would like to reproduce Figures 1, 2 and 3B from the above J Cell Sci paper, as new Figures 2, 4, and 6, respectively, in the new JoVE manuscript. For your convenience I have included our JoVE manuscript in this email.
 
I am looking forward to your response.
 
Kind regards,
 
Spyros Zissimopoulos, PhD
BHF Senior Research Fellow
 
Wales Heart Research Institute
Cardiff University School of Medicine
Heath Park
Cardiff
CF14 4XN
UK
 
Tel: +442920744519
Fax: +442929743500
Email: zissimopouloss@cf.ac.uk
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